
EPA Licence No: 163 - 1 

Waste Collection Permit No: CW 028 

VAT Nn: TI? 1(2=37F 

Johnathon Derham 
Licensing & Guidance 
Environmental Protection Agency 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Co. Wexford 

I B APR 2305 < 
13 

12/4/06 

RE: Amlication for a Technical Amendment to an existincl waste licence. (ref. no. 163-1 1 

Dear Mr. Derham, 

Further to my phonecall to EPA inspedor for Bergin Waste (Kealan Reynolds) today, he 
advised me to get in contact with you. 

I have enclosed an application for a technical amendment of Bergin's Waste Licence 
existing waste licence 163-1, to extend the boundary to include land adjacent to Bergin's 
current waste licensed facility. The application comprises of a description of the proposed 
changes, plus a site plan detailing the existing site boundary, and the new site boundary. 

I hope this infomation is to your satisfaction. If you have further queries, pleas8 don't 
hesitate to contact me directly at (086) 0533700 

Yours sinoerely, 

B.S<, AIEMA 
Bergin Waste Disposal Ltd. 
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Amlication for a Technical Amendment to Bergin Waste 
Disposal’s existing waste licensed facility 163- 1 

Date: 12/4/06 

N&re of Request: 

Bergin Waste Disposal Ltd. hereby r e q w t  that a technical ammhent be made to 
Bergin’s waste licence (ref. no. 163-11, to extend the site’s boundaries. 

Desckiptiun of Site: 

In 2005 Bergin’s acquired approximately 2.5 acres of land immediately adjoining their 
existing facility. 

The additional site is located immediately adjacent to the existing facility, and is located 
in an Industrial Estate. An outline of the existing site (in red} and proposed new site (in 
blue) is included in the two site plans attached. 

Bergin’s Facility is an important facility in terms of camplying with the req-ents of 
the Connaught Waste Management Plan. It is one of only 5 waste transfer fmilities in the 
region. Bergin provided waste and recycling services to most of Roscomon, & Sligo, as 
well as parts of Leitrim, Mayo, and Gdway. The Review ofthe Connaught Waste 
Management Plan, prepared in 2004, states that “an adequate network uf facilities for 
rewve?y and irunsfer ofwaste will be provided. Tlis will be achieved by encouraging the 
privade sector to provi.de and expand suck facilities”. 

Bergin’s have been continually updating and improving their waste and recychg 
handling capacity (in line with the Connaught Waste Management Plan) through the 
introduction of new plant, inhstructure and buildmgs. Using the adjacent facility for the 
storage of skips, waste & private vehicles will improve capacity and facilitate better 
utilisation of the existing facility for waste management and recycling. 

The new site will be utilised for the storage of skips, waste vehicles and private vehicles. 
In addition, at a later stage (6 months - one year) this facility is expected to be utilised for 
construction of additional buildings, to improve recycling Mastructure and storage. 
Additional information will be submitted to the EPA, when this arises. 
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